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To:
Cc:
From:
Sent: Wed 2/10/2021 5:48:02 PM

Subjectt RE: P.1.

Received: Wed 2/10/2021 5:48:02 PM

Hi,

Great. Then we have some time ¢
Best

rrom: CHER] X NCKERNN  ENCXFTIN

Sent: woensdag 10 februari 2021 18:15

To: EEARL] 5.1.2¢ K& 5.1.2e @rivm.nl>
Cc: BERRL] 51.2¢ K& 5.1.2e @rivm.nl>

Subject: RE: P.1.

T 512

Thank you for remembering me.
The reason we need the P1 is not for a paper but for trying to be prepared for the most probable future of these variants coming to

our door.
The RNA would be needed for a positive control for our P1 dedicated RT-PCR assay to quickly identify travelers returning with this

variant.
The isolate is needed for determining the vaccine and COVID-19 recovered efficacy against this and other variants. We perform

these experiments in our BSL3 facility.

5.1.2a e think we have a little more

time and therefore prefer to wait for the isolate if it is OK by you.
Naturally, in case a paper will be written regarding these studies, you will definitely be a collaborator.

All the best

5.1.2e 5.1.2e

National Center for Zoonotic Viruses E
Laboratory of Environmental Virology
Central Virology Laboratory

Public Health Services

Telffax:
E-mail:

From: [CKECN IEEEEN

Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2021 12:46 PM
To:
c%

Subject: P.1.

Dear JEEEEN

MHOW much RNA would you need to be helped out immediately so
you can finish your manuscript? Maybe I cab already help you there

Cheers RS

rivm.nl]

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemnd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht abusievelijk aan u is verzonden, wordt u
verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. Het RIVM aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die
verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van berichten.
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